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1 look to see owr athletic activities curtailed to the minimm.
And that is also t should be because the first and most impelling
notive is to win - war in the quickest time possible. And it will
wrih 47T we can do to put first things first. |
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PAUL ENDACOTT
ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

Mr. Fo Ct A:L].en,

Director of Physical Educatlon,
The University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Doc:

I showed your letter of June 27 to Mr. L. D.
lutton, Dave's father, and he supplied the inclosed
memorandum which apparently is the best information

~.available, His wife's address at present is:

Mrs. David Lutton, -

¢/o Mr. Deloss Tlllotsen,
Post Office Box,

Nowata, Oklahoma.

as she undoubtedly would know how mail might be sent
to him, if such commnication becomes available,

With best regards to you and the e ' amily,
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August 26, 1942,

¥r. Larry Linley,
3711 Holmes,
Kansas ciw Ho.

Dear larry:

I am in receipt of your letter of August 1lth
concerning the subsoription of the Department of Physical
Education for Reoreation and Bulletin Service, and beg to
state that the purchase request for this subsoription for
$56.00 has been sent to the dusiness office.

As you know, owr previous subscription did not ex-
pire until this summer, end we did not wish to renew this

I trust that you will receive payment within a
reasonable time. 0

You ask about Bob end Mit., Bob has retumed to the
University of Pemnsylvenia and has started on his sophomore
year in medicine. They are operating on a trimester basis,
end in Harch he will begin his junior medicine. ¥ilton end
his family ere still in Lewrence and are living at 2022 Vermont
He has a position as investigator for the Hercules

= .
#ith best wishes for youwr continued success, I am

Very sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
FCA: M Varsity Basketball Coach.










